February 20, 2020

Sonali Muraka

Office of Charter Schools
Oakland Unified School District
1000 Broadway, Suite 639
Oakland, CA 94607

Re: Oakland Unity Middle School
Response to District’s Preliminary Proposal
Proposition 39 2020-2021
Dear Ms. Muraka:
Oakland Unity Middle School (“OUMS?”) is in receipt of Oakland Unified School
District’s (“District”) January 31, 2020 letter (“Preliminary Proposal”) regarding OUMS’ request
for facilities under Proposition 39 (“Prop.39”) for the 2020-2021 school year.

The District’s Preliminary Proposal is for the Former Rusdale Campus at 1180 70th
Avenue, Oakland, CA 9462.

OUMS enthusiastically accepts the District’s Preliminary Proposal with the following:
We request to opt out of the OUSD Custodial Services. Our current Custodial staff has
been with us for five years with excellent performance. We would like to retain their services and

not to terminate their employment.

Sincerely,

Damon Grant, Co-Principal Kate Goedeker, Co- Pr1n01pal
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